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Matilda Sanders A 
From: 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: In reference to filed Docket 050406 request for name change of the petitioner.doc 

SHARIF-KAZEM I ,  ABDOL-RAH IM (ASI) [a k8378@s bc.com] 

Thursday, June 16,2005 338 PM 

JERNIGAN, TERESA Y (AS!); AIELLO, CYNTHIA A (ASI) 

In reference to filed Docket 050406 request for name change of the petitioner 

w 
005 

The attached file requests the  name change of the petitioner filed in Docket 
050406 state waiver request. 

Please feel free to call if further information is required. 

Thanks, 

Ra him - kazemi @# s bc. corn 
Manager- Network Planning 
SBC- Advanced Solution Inc. 
(310)381-3478 



SBC Long Distance, LLC. 
5850 West Las Positas Blvd. 
Pleasanton, CA 94588-8522 
Contact: Abdol-Rahim Sharif -Kazemi 

Cynthia A. Aiello 
Phone: (310) 381-3478 

Emai I: Rahim- Kuzemi@SBC.COM 
Cynthia.A iel lo@S K C O M  

(916) 454-2360 

June 16,2005 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850 

Subject: In reference to filed Docket 050406 request for name change of the petitioner 

This is to request a name change of the petitioner, filed in Docket 050406, from SBC 
Telecom, Inc. to SBC Long Distance, LLC d/b/a SBC Long Distance, filed in Docket 
050365. 

Docket 041411, closed on 03/04/05 was given approval by the Florida commission 
which granted SBC Telecom, Inc. request fur cancellation of the CLEC certificate No. 
7030. 

The Docket 050365 has changed the petitioner‘s name from SBC Long Distance, Inc. 
to SBC Long Distance, LLC d/b/a SBC Long Distance, effective May 09, 2005. 

Please feel free t o  contact Abdol-Rahim Sharif-Kazemi o r  Cynthia Aiello if you have 
any questions regarding this request, 

Thank you for your consideration. 

s/Cynthia A. Aiel10 
s / A  bdo l-R& im S harif - Kazerni 


